FARWELL ISD

BOARD MINUTES

MARCH 26, 2018

The Farwell ISD Board of Trustees met for a regular board meeting at 7:00 pm in the Administration office at 705 6th Street, Farwell, Texas.

Board Members present were; Jay Be Barrett, Vince Smith, Ryan Williams, Joe Jaime, Jason Schilling, Brandon Foster, and Lane McFarland.

Administrators present were; Kristy White, Coby Norman, and Colby Waldrop, Superintendent.

Other present were; Shane Perkins, Tim Kasel, and Edie Kalbas, Business Manager.

Meeting opened at 7:00 pm with the prayer lead by Jason Schilling, followed by the pledge.

Motion made by Ryan Williams and seconded by Brandon Foster to approve the consent agenda. Motion passed all in favor.

Kristy White Principals and Coby Norman gave their reports for their campuses. Discussed upcoming school events and success of the District Academic UIL events.

Kasel Tim gave the maintenance report. Gave quotes on the cost of purchasing a new riding lawn mower for the school. Bus issues and the arrival of our new busses.

Athletic Director, Shane Perkins, gave his report over upcoming sporting events and the school high jump record has been broken and is now 6'10".

Motion made by Vince Smith to approve the Allotment and TEKS Certification for the 2018-2019 school year. Seconded by Brandon Foster. Motion passed all in favor.

Motion made by Brandon Foster to approve West Texas Food Service Coop for the 2018-2019 school year. Seconded by Jason Schilling. Motion passed all in favor.

Board went into closed session at 7:55 pm to discuss personnel. Returned from closed session at 8:35 pm. Code section 551.074

Motion made by Ryan Williams to approve the Probationary and Term contracts all professional staff and Dual Contract staff as listed. Seconded by Joe Jaime. Motion passed all in favor.

Motion made by Vince Smith to approve TASB update 110. Second made by Ryan Williams. Motion passed all in favor.

Motion made by Joe Jaime to hire Steve Doolittle as a Junior High teacher. Seconded by Brandon Foster. Motion passed all in favor.

Motion made by Vince Smith to hire Jarad Flores as the assistant AG teacher. Seconded by Ryan Williams. Motion passed all in favor.

Motion made by Brandon Foster to buy a Plasma Table for the AG department with grant and local funds. Seconded by Jason Schilling. Motion passed all in favor.

Motion made by Jason Schilling to purchase a tractor with implements for the AG department with grant and local funds. Seconded by Brandon Foster. Motion passed all in favor.

Motion made by Ryan Williams to approve all individual bid items to complete repairs to the varsity boy's field house. Seconded by Joe Jaime. Motion passed all in favor.

Motion made by Brandon Foster to approve the purchase of a new AG pickup. Seconded by Vince Smith. Motion passed all in favor.

Superintendent, Colby Waldrop, and the board discussed the possibility of concealed handguns, for members of the staff. Discussion item only, no action taken.

Board decided to have the next board meeting on April 9th at 7:00 pm.

The board also decided to have the Community Meeting for the proposed bond on April 10th at 7:00 pm in the school auditorium.

Motion made by Vince Smith to adjourn the meeting at 9:43 pm. Seconded by Lane McFarland. Motion passed all in favor.